












 
 

DATE: 17 November 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council, City of Socorro, Texas 

 

FROM: Douglas Lobdell Jr., Public Works Director 

 

SUBJECT: Recognition of Volunteers – City Sandbags 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Recognition to volunteers who helped fill sandbags throughout the summer.  

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

12 Volunteers worked 4 Saturday between the months of May and September to fill 

over sandbags.  

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

Mayor will present certificates to any volunteer in attendance. 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

     NONE 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  

 

Funding Source: capital funding  

 

Amount:  

 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price):  See attached  

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 5

City Manager
Typewritten Text



Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Recognize Volunteers 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE: 10/28/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Monthly Report Presented by CM Willie Norfleet 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Council should receive the monthly report by CM Willie Norfleet. A monthly report is 

being request and he should be allowed to present.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Not allow him to present 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow Mr. Norfleet to present the monthly report 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 6





 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 6, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Rene Rodriguez 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez  (Arrived to the meeting at 6:23 p.m.) 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

Jim Martinez, City Attorney 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

Doug Lobdell, Public Works Director 

Karina Hagelsieb, CFO 

Victor Reta, Recreation Supervisor 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ruiz at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIAN E AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF  QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with all members present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

No Speakers for Public Comment. 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 8



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
November 6, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

PROCLAMATIONS 

 

5. PROCLAMATION DECLARING NOVEMBER 11, 2014 VETERANS DAY. 

                                                                                         GLORIA M. RODRIGUEZ 

 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz read the proclamation. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

6. RECOGNITION OF VIETNAM VETERANS OF AMERICA CHAPTER #574 

COLOR GUARD THAT PARTICIPATED FOR THE 4TH OF JULY PARADE. 

                                                                 GLORIA M. RODRIGUEZ 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez presented the Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter 574 Color 

Guard with a plaque. 

 

7. RECOGNITION OF THE SOCORRO POLICE DEPARTMENT’S FIRST 

NATIONAL NIGHT OUT.      GLORIA M. RODRIGUEZ 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez presented the Socorro Police Department with a plaque for the 

first National Night Out in the City of Socorro which was a very successful event. 

 

8. PRESENTATION BY VICTOR RETA, RECREATIONAL CENTERS 

DEPARTMENT SUPERVISOR, SUMMARIZING THE 2014 SOCORRO 

FALL FESTIVAL.                                     MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

Presentation by Victor Reta. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

9. EXCUSE ABSENT COUNCIL MEMBERS.                   SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

10. APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 

16, 2014.                       SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

11. APPROVAL FOR MAYOR RUIZ AND CITY MANAGER WILLIE 

NORFLEET, JR.  TO ATTEND THE 84TH ANNUAL WINTER MEETING OF 

THE UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF MAYORS IN WASHINGTON DC 

FROM JANUARY 22, 2015 TO JANUARY 24, 2015.         MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve items 

nine (9) and ten (10) and move item number eleven into the Regular Agenda.  Motion 

passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 
 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
November 6, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

11. APPROVAL FOR MAYOR RUIZ AND CITY MANAGER WILLIE 

NORFLEET, JR.  TO ATTEND THE 84TH ANNUAL WINTER MEETING OF 

THE UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF MAYORS IN WASHINGTON DC 

FROM JANUARY 22, 2015 TO JANUARY 24, 2015.        

                                                                                              MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox seconded by Victor Perez to approve and 

replace Willie Norfleet, Jr. with Rene Rodriguez.   

 

       Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

       Nays: 

       Abstain: 

 

ORDINANCES 

 

12. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 356, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3, LAS MILPAS SUBDIVISION AT 10740 

MIRISA DRIVE FROM LNC/R-2 (LEGAL NON-CONFORMING MEDIUM 

DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL).  

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. 

                                      SAM LEONY 

 

Public Hearing opened at 6:20 p.m. 

No Speakers 

Public Hearing closed at 6:21 p.m. 

 

13. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 356, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3, LAS 

MILPAS SUBDIVISION AT 10740 MIRISA DRIVE FROM LNC/R-2 (LEGAL 

NON-CONFORMING MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 

(MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL).  PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.   SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Sergio Cox to approve item 

number thirteen (13).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Abstain: 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
November 6, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

14. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 20, 

BLOCK 3, HILLCREST MANOR SUBDIVISION (10852 ARLENE CIRCLE) 

FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL). THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDS DENIAL.              SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve the 

recommendation made by Planning and Zoning Commission to deny. 

 

      A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to suspend the  

      rule and allow speakers.  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

      Sandy Saucedo, Patricia Garcia, Raquel Martinez and Efraime Silva 

 

      Rene Rodriguez withdrew his motion. 

 

      A motion  was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to 

       approve the application and Public Hearing for November 20, 2014.  Motion   

       passed. 

 

       Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

       Nays: 

       Abstain: 

 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

 

15. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF SOCORRO AND CITY OF EL PASO’S 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND DEPARTMENT OF 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES.          SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number fifteen (15).  Motion passed. 

 

       Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

       Nays: 

       Abstain: 

 

16. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE PAYMENT TO EL PASO TIMES 

FOR SERVICE EXPENSE BEYOND PURCHASE ORDER AMOUNT.   

                     SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
November 6, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 5 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number sixteen (16).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 

17. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON REGARDING FRANCHISE TAXES PAID 

OR OWED BY EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR THE PERIOD 2010 

TO 2013.                       KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number seventeen (17).  Motion passed. 

 

Mary Beth Stevens with El Paso Electric Company spoke on this item. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

18. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ACCEPTING THE SETTLEMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH TIME WARNER AS A RESULT OF THE AUDIT 

CONDUCTED BY LGS.             KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number eighteen (18).  Motion passed. 

 

       Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

       Nays: 

       Abstain: 

 

GRANTS DIVISION 

 

19. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO ACCEPT GRANT AWARD IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $7,200.00 FROM THE RIO GRANDE COUNCIL OF 

GOVERNMENTS SOLID WASTE PROGRAM.               ANIBAL OLAGUE 

 

      A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodiguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve  

      item number nineteen (19).  Motion passed. 

 

 Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 Nays: 

 Abstain: 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
November 6, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 6 

 

20. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO PURCHAASE P25 RADIOS FOR THE 

SOCORRO POLICE DEPARTMENT.                                      ANIBAL OLAGUE 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 

number twenty (20).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT  

 

21. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE A MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN CITY OF SOCORRO POLICE 

DEPARTMENT AND SOCORRO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(SISD) AND YSLETA DEL SUR PUEBLO TRIBAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 

(TPD) FOR THE PURPOSE OF ENTERING AND MAINTAINING 

RECORDS FOR A NON-TERMINAL AGENCY AGREEMENT.    

          CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number twenty-one (21).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 

22. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE PAYMENT TO DICKASON 

COMPANY FOR SERVICE EXPENSE BEYOND PURCHASE ORDER 

AMOUNT.                   DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-two (22).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

23. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE PAYMENT TO HOME DEPOT 

AND OFFICE DEPOT FOR SERVICE EXPENSE BEYOND PURCHASE 

ORDER AMOUNT.                             DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty-three (23).  Motion passed. 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
November 6, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 7 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 Nays: 

 Abstain: 

 

RECREATIONAL CENTER DEPARTMENT 

 

24. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE PAYMENT TO AHERN 

RENTALS FOR SERVICE EXPENSE BEYOND PURCHASE ORDER 

AMOUNT.                           VICTOR RETA 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-four (24).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT  

 

25. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED BURBRIDGE ACRES 

REPLAT “G” LOCATED AT 12261 CINNABAR STREET WITHIN THE 

CITY OF SOCORRO’S EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION.  THE 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. 

                                                                                                             SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty-five (25).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

26. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO PURCHASE PIPING MATERIAL, $5,030.92, 

TO FIX DAMAGED CULVERTS LOCATED AT HOLGUIN ROAD AND 

SOCORRO LATDRAL, AND ALSO AT OLD HUECO TANKS ROAD AND 

ISLA LATERAL, BOTH IN THE CITY OF SOCORRO’S RIGHT-OF-WAY.  

THE CITY OF SOCORRO WILL PROVIDE MATERIAL AND THE 

EPCWID#1 WILL PROVIDE THE INSTALLATION.                    SAM LEONY 

 

 

 A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty-six (26).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

      Abstain: 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
November 6, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 8 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

27. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE 

EVALUATION FOR CITY MANAGER.           MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to postpone item 

number twenty-seven (27) for Regular Meeting of November 20, 2014.  Motion 

passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

      Abstain: 

  

28. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE SELECTION OF A DATE FOR THE 

DECEMBER 2014 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND THE 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING FOR JANUARY 2015 TO CANVASS 

THE VOTES FOR THE DECEMBER 20, 2014 SPECIAL ELECTION.  

                                                                                              MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to declare 

December 18, 2014 as the date for the December 2014 Regular Meeting.  Motion 

passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

      Abstain: 

  

CITY ATTORNEY  

 

29. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING OPTIONS FOR ESTABLISHING 

LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE, TO PROVIDE DIRECTION TO STAFF RE 

VARIABLES AND STANDARDS TO INCLUDE IN ORDINANCE AND TO 

ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE AND TIMELINE FOR INVITING INPUT 

FROM PUBLIC AND PROPERTY OWNERS RE SAME.      

                                                           JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

Rene Rodriguez stepped out of the meeting at 7:13 p.m. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to postpone 

for the November 20, 2014 meeting.  Motion passed. 
 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

      Rene Rodriguez returned to the meeting at 7:15 p.m. 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
November 6, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 9 

30. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT STAFF TO PREPARE AN 

ORDINANCE TO REGULATE PAY DAY LENDING, PAWN SHOPS, 

ALTERNATIVE SMALL CREDIT FACILITIES AND SIMILAR 

BUSINESSES IN THE CITY OF SOCORRO.           JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete item 

number thirty (30).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

31. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON POSSIBLE ANNEXATION OF 

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF SOCORRO.    

                                                 JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Sergio Cox to postpone  for 

the Regular Meeting of November 20, 2014.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

      A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to move into  

      Executive Session at this time.  Motion passed. 

 

 Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

       THE CITY COUNCIL  

 

32. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.         

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

33. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS.  

                                                           WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
November 6, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 10 

34. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

35. SAMUEL CAMPOS, ET AL. V. CITY OF SOCORRO; CAUSE NO. 

2013DCV4546; 120TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF EL PASO COUNTY, 

TEXAS [551.071].                                              JAMES A. MARTINEZ 
 

 

 

36. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn at 6:46 

p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 



 
 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 30, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Rene Rodriguez 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez  (Arrived to the meeting at 6:23 p.m.) 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

Jim Martinez, City Attorney 

Doug Lobdell, Public Works Director 

Karina Hagelsieb, CFO 

Victor Reta, Recreation Supervisor 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

David Bozinski 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ruiz at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIAN E AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Doug Lobdell, Public Works Director 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF  QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with all members present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Sergio Jaime spoke during Public Comment. 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
October 30, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

PRESENTATION 

 

5. PRESENTATION BY HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE SERVICES 

REGARDING HEALTH INSURANCE PACKAGE/PROPOSAL FOR 2015.  

                                                              ADRIANA RODARTE 

 

Randy McGraw, of Hub International made the presentation, see “Exhibit A”. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

CITY MANAGER  

 

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE UNAUDITED GENERAL 

FUND FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 

2014.                                           WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number six (6).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:  

Abstain: 

 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO AWARD BID NO. 14-006, WILTON 

CONNERS WAY BRIDGE PROJECT, TO INTERNATIONAL EAGLE 

ENTERPRISES IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,382,843.62 BASE BID AND 

$105,499.94 BID ALTERNATE.                   WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number seven (7).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:  

Abstain: 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE TRAVEL FOR MAYOR JESUS 

RUIZ, AT LARGE REPRESENTATIVE RENE RODRIGUEZ AND CITY 

MANAGER WILLIE NORFLEET TO MEET WITH THE CORP OF 

ENGINEERS IN ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TO DISCUSS THE 

FLOOD PLAN.         WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number eight (8).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:  

Abstain: 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
October 30, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 

9. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE APPROVAL OF PAYMENT MADE TO 

THE EPCWID #1 FOR THE LICENSE TO CROSS FRANKLIN CANAL AND 

DOLAN DRAIN FOR THE BRIDGE PROJECT ON WILTON CONNERS 

WAY.                       SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number nine (9).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:  

Abstain: 

 

10. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE APPROVAL TO HIRE AN 

ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT TO PERFORM AN ANALYSIS AND 

REPORT REQUIRED BY THE TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION FOR 

THE WILTON CONNERS WAY BRIDGE PROJECT.             SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number ten (10).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:  

Abstain: 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

11. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE ACQUISITION OF 

APPROXIMATELY 28.502 ACRES OF REAL ESTATE IN TRACT 4A, 

BLOCK 3, SOCORRO GRANT FOR USE AS DRAINAGE STRUCTURE AND 

FOR OTHER MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, TO AUTHORIZE THE 

EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR SAID ACQUISITION AND RELATED 

COSTS, INCLUDING TITLE COMMITMENTS AND INSURANCE AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR OR HIS DESIGNEE TO EXECUTE 

DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO EFFECT THE PURCHASE, INCLUDING A 

REAL ESTATE CONTRACT.                JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number eleven (11).  

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez amended her motion. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

and include the water rights to the contract.  Motion passed. 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
October 30, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:  

Abstain: 

 

12. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

13. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS.  

                                                         WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

14. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                  WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete items 

twelve (12), thirteen (13), and fourteen (14).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:  

Abstain: 

 

15. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn at 6:46 

p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 































 
 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 13, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: Rene Rodriguez 

 

SUBJECT:  Approval of appointment and swearing in of Ethel Tellez to the Civil 

Service Commission for Place 5.   
 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Recommend Ethel Tellez to the Civil Service Commission.  

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

None 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve the nomination.  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 9





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 10





































































































 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 358 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, REGULATING AND 

DECLARING A NUISANCE THE COLLECTION OF WATER IN A MANNER IN WHICH 

MOSQUITOES BREED OR ARE LIKELY TO BREED AND CREATING AN OFFENSE 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Socorro wishes to reduce the mosquito population of the City of 

Socorro by removing, draining, treating, altering, or otherwise eliminating all breeding sources for 

mosquitoes; and,   

 

 WHEREAS, an ordinance regulating the collection of water in which mosquitoes breed or 

are likely to breed and declaring the same a nuisance is needed for the safety of the citizens of the 

City of Socorro.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Socorro, 

Texas, that the following provisions shall be added to the Code of Ordinances of Socorro, Texas as 

Chapter 18, Health and Public Welfare, Article III, Mosquito Control, as follows;  

 

ARTICLE III. – MOSQUITO CONTROL 

 

I. DEFINITIONS 

"Collection of water," as used in this Article, shall mean any body or place where water may 

collect including, but not limited to, ditches, ponds, pools, pool covers, streams, excavations, 

holes, depressions, open cesspools, privy vaults, fountains, cisterns, tanks, shallow wells, barrels, 

troughs, birdbaths, tires, open foundations, urns, cans, boxes, bottles, tubs, buckets, defective roof 

gutters, tanks or flush closets, or other similar water containers, objects or conditions, in which 

mosquitoes breed, or are likely to breed.  

 

II. NUISANCE 

Since mosquitoes are known to spread diseases, permitting the collection of water within the City 

in a manner in which mosquitoes breed, or are likely to breed, unless timely and adequately treated 

to prevent such breeding, is hereby declared to be a nuisance and a danger to the public health.  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 11



III. PROHIBITED ACTS 

It shall be unlawful to keep, maintain, or permit the collection of water within the City in which 

mosquitoes breed, or are likely to breed, unless such collection of water is timely and adequately 

treated so as to effectively prevent such breeding.  

 

IV. WATER TREATMENT METHODS 

Treatment of any collection of water specified herein for the prevention of the breeding of 

mosquitoes shall be by any one or more of the following methods:  

1.  Screening with wire netting of at least sixteen (16) meshes to the inch each way, or with 

any other material which will effectually prevent the ingress or egress of mosquitoes.  

2.  Complete emptying every three (3) days of unscreened containers, together with thorough 

drying and cleaning of the containers.  

3.  Using a larvicide approved by the United States Environmental Protection Agency. 

4.  Keeping ponds clean and sufficiently free from vegetative growth and other obstructions, 

stocking with mosquito eating fish, or providing aeration and circulation of water.  

5.  Filling or draining the water source to the satisfaction of the City. 

6.  Proper disposal, by removal or destruction, of tin cans, tin boxes, broken or empty bottles, 

containers and similar articles likely to hold water wherein mosquitoes can breed.  

 

V.  EVIDENCE OF MOSQUITO BREEDING 

The presence of mosquito larvae in standing or running water shall be evidence that mosquitoes 

are breeding or are likely to breed in such standing or running water.  

 

VI. RIGHT OF ENTRY 

Whenever necessary to make an inspection to enforce any of the provisions of this Article, the 

Director of the Planning and Zoning Department or his authorized representative may enter any 

building or premises at all reasonable times to inspect the same or to perform any duty imposed by 

this Article; provided, that if such building or premises be occupied, he shall first present proper 

credentials and request entry; and if such building or premises is unoccupied, he shall first make a 

reasonable effort to locate the owner or other persons having charge or control of the building or 

premises and request entry. If such entry is refused, the Director of the Planning and Zoning 

Department or his authorized representative shall have recourse to every remedy provided by law 

to secure entry. When the Director of the Planning and Zoning Department or his authorized 

representative shall have first obtained a proper inspection warrant or other remedy provided by 

law to secure entry, no owner or occupant or any other persons having charge, care or control of 

any building or premises shall fail or neglect, after proper request is made as herein provided, to 

promptly permit entry therein by the Director of the Planning and Zoning Department or his 

authorized representative for the purpose of inspection and examination pursuant to this Article.  

 

 



VII. NOTICE 

The City shall notify the property owner, or person in control of the real property, that the failure 

to abate the breeding of mosquitoes on the property is in violation of this Article. Notice to abate a 

violation of this Article shall be given in writing by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by 

hand delivery to a person of suitable age and discretion and the notice shall provide that the owner 

or person in control of the property shall have ten (10) days from receipt of the notice to abate said 

violation. Where a property owner or person in control of the real property cannot be found, or 

otherwise served with notice by certified mail, then alternatively, notice to abate a violation of this 

Article may be given by posting a sign in a conspicuous place near the main entrance of a structure 

or on the property.  

 

VIII. ABATEMENT 

If the owner, or person in control of the real property, fails or refuses to take the necessary 

measures to prevent the breeding of mosquitoes on the property, within ten (10) days after 

receiving written notice of said violation, the City shall take the necessary measures to abate said 

violation, and all expenses incurred in connection therewith shall be assessed against the property 

owner and/or the person in control of the real property.  

 

IX. LIEN  

In addition to all other remedies provided by law, the City shall have a lien on the lot or plot of real 

estate on which a violation of this Article occurred for the reasonable cost of abatement.  The City 

shall send the property owner, or person in control of the real property, a bill for the costs of 

abatement in the same manner as the notice provided under Section IV.  Whenever a bill for 

abatement expenses remains unpaid sixty (60) days after it has been rendered, the City may cause 

to be filed a notice of lien with the Official Public Records of El Paso County, Texas, except that 

the City cannot place a lien on the property if it is occupied as a homestead as provided by the 

Texas Constitution.  Such notice shall include the following information: 1) a description of the 

real estate sufficient for identification thereof; 2) the amount of the unpaid bill; 3) the date of when 

the bill became delinquent; and 4) a statement that the City claims a lien for the unpaid amount, 

plus recording fees for filing the lien and interest, as allowed by law.  The City may exercise all 

remedies available at law or equity to foreclose on its lien.  Upon payment of the cost, expense, 

and interest by the owner of, or persons interested in, said real estate, the City shall issue and 

caused to be recorded a release of such lien. 

 

X. PENALTIES 

In addition to any expenses incurred by the City to abate a violation herein, any owner or person in 

control of the real property within the City violating any provision of this Article shall be guilty of 

a misdemeanor and shall be fined not less than fifty dollars ($50.00) nor more than five hundred 

dollars ($500.00).  Each day that a violation exists shall constitute a separate and distinct offense.  

 

 

 



 

 READ, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this ___ day of ______________, 2014.  

 

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     

 

         

James A. Martinez     

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:  November 20, 2014 

Second Reading and Adoption:  December 18, 2014 
 

 

 



City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 12







124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 359 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF TRACT 3-D-1-A, BLOCK 27, 
SOCORRO GRANT, FROM C-1 (LIGHT COMMERCIAL) TO C-2 (GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1 A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  

Tract 3-D-1-A, Block 27, Socorro Grant, is changed from C-1 (Light Commercial) to C-2 

(General Commercial). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _______ 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   November 20, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:  December 18, 2014 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 

City Manager
Typewritten Text



City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 13-14

City Manager
Typewritten Text



















City Manager
Typewritten Text



124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE  

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 20, BLOCK 3, HILLCREST 
MANOR SUBDIVISION (10832 ARLENE CIR.), FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  Lot 

20, Block 3, Hillcrest Manor Subdivision (10852 Arlene Cir.) is changed from R-1 (Single 

Family Residential) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _______ 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   November 6, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 

City Manager
Typewritten Text



City Manager
Typewritten Text



Jesus Ruiz
Mayor

Rene Rodriguez
At Large

Sergio Cox
District I

Gloria M. Rodriguez
District 2

Victor Perez
District 37 Mayor Pro Tern

Vacant
District 4

Willie Norfleet, Jr.
City Manager

DATE: 11/13/14

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: Adriana Rodarte

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE PAYMENT FOR LER &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

SUMMARY

Ler & Associates Inc. was hired to conduct several investigations regarding pending
complaints.

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE

Due to the nature of the complaint immediate action was required and services were
rendered before the purchasing order was processed; amount requested was less than the
actual invoice. Human Resources did not believe to exceed the 3,000.00 dlls requested.
However the investigation was very complex and required extra hours to accomplish a
complete and thorough report.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Account Code (GF/GL/Dcpt): 5411/02

Funding Source: Legal Fees

Amount: 4,812.00

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) N/A

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) N/A

ALTERNATIVE

N/A

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 15

City Manager
Typewritten Text



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

City Manager and Human Resources is recommending that the City Council
approve to pay invoice since services have been rendered.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION

1. City Manager Date

2. CFO Date_

3. Attorney Date



Bill to:

For:

Cost:

Summary of Cost:

LER
& Associates, Inc.

INVOICE

City of Socorro
Attention: Adriana Rodarte

Fact-Finding Grievance Investigations

$4812.50

06/11/14 Review of emailed grievances
06/16/14 Review employment files on site
06/17/14 Mtg-
06/18/14 Mtg-
06/19/14 Mtg-
06/20/14 Follow up
06/25/14 Mtg-
06/30/14 Mtg-
07/07/14 Mtg-
07/09/14 Mtg-
07/10/14 Mtg-
07/14/14 Mtg-
07/31/14 Documentation of Findings
08/04/14 Mtg-

2 hours
3 hours
4 hours
3 hours
2 hours
1 hour
3 hours
3 hours
4 hours
1 hour
2 hours
1.5 hours
8 hours
1 hour

Total Hours at $125/hour 38.5 hours

Remit Payment to:

Invoice Date:

Payable:

LER & Associates, Inc.
1515 Hardaway
El Paso, TX 79903

September 30, 2014

Upon Receipt

Please contact Nora with questions regarding this invoice. Thanks for your
business and hope to serve you again.



CONSULTING SERVICE AGREEMENT

LER & Associates, Inc.

This agreement is entered into by and between LER & Associates, Inc. ("LER"} and City of Socorro

("Client"), effective June, 2014. Before entering into the agreement, the Client provided LER with

information necessary for LER to make recommendations appropriate for the Client. Client represents

that the information provided was and continues to be accurate and complete as of the effective date.

WHEREAS, LER is capable of providing consulting services to Client; and

WHEREAS, Client desires to retain LER under the terms and conditions of this Agreement, to provide

certain consulting services in the area of Human Resources.

NOW THEREFORE IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual obligations undertaken by the parties, it is hereby

agreed as follows:

1. Consultation and Assistance. Consultation as described in proposed information shared via

email covering the specific steps needed to accomplish the fact finding investigation. Activities

that exceed these steps may result in an additional investment to be decided mutually after the

scope of such activities has been determined.

2. Timeframe. The project is to begin on June 11, 2014. Consultation to Client management as

needed by telephone, email or in person. The project will be completed as timely as possible in

consideration with Client and LER timelines.

3. Investment. As compensation for the services provided by LER under this Agreement Client

agrees to pay LER as follows:

a. Payment due upon invoicing

b. Consulting fees at a rate of $125/hour

c. Estimated investment in hours between 20-40 hours

4. Termination of Agreement. This Agreement shall continue in force until the project is complete,

unless and until terminated as hereinafter provided. This Agreement may be terminated at any

time by either party giving 10 days prior written notice to the other party and provided all

outstanding services are performed and are paid for prior to termination. Should Client decide

to terminate services prior to completion, Client is liable for the consultant's time charges, plus

reimbursable expenses accrued up to the date of termination.

5. Confidential and Proprietary Information. Both parties acknowledge that all material and

information which has or will come into its possession or knowledge in connection with this



Agreement or the performance thereof, consists of confidential, proprietary and trade secret

data, processes, materials and information which relates to the disclosing party's products,

research, development, trade secrets or business affairs ("Confidential Matters"), and that any

use of such Confidential Matters for any purpose other than the performance of this

Agreement, or any disclosure to or use by third parties will be damaging. Both parties,

therefore, warrant and agree to hold all such Confidential Matters in strictest confidence, to

make no use thereof other than for the performance of this Agreement, to release it only to

employees, agents, or consultant requiring such information for such purpose, and not to

release or disclose it to any third party absent court or administrative order. For the purpose of

this Agreement, the term "Confidential Matters" shall not include data, materials or information

which is publicly available.

6. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the entire agreement of the parties,

and supersedes all prior discussions and representations. This Agreement shall be governed by

Texas law and may only be modified by a further written agreement signed by both parties.

This Agreement is confirmed by an authorized representativeof the Client and LER & Associates, Inc.

Acknowledgement represented by an authorized signature below.

Acknowledged by:

Client Signature Date

Nora C. Ellis, President, LER & Associates, Inc. Date



Form W""9 Request for Taxpayer
(Rev August 2013) Identif icatioii Number and Certification
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

•
•

 
P

ri
n
t 
o
r 
ty

p
e

F
l 

S
e
e
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

 I
n
s
tr
u
c
tio

n
s
 o

n
 p

a
g
e
 2

.
Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name tis shown on your income tax return) ,,

' V C*' r^, f ' *- • ll" *— '"**- *-?
Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

, ^A,'^
Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

CD Individual/sole proprietor CD C Corporation /Q"5 Corporation CD Partnership Q Trust/estate

fD Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, Popart nership) >

[~D Other (see instructions) *
Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

/ S> 1 S / /T ' I /SJ J f_^\n/_ ?~T~f-y
City, state, and ZIP code

EL &><;(< TV- '
List account numberfs) here (optional)

Requester's narr

~lci^ 03

Exemptions (see instructions);

Exempt payee code {if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

code (if any)

e and address (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name" line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose
number to enter.

Social security number

Employer identification number

3r.

7 I - 5 & 0 \?^ 3 r;
Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below), and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and^dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 3.

Sign
Here

Signature of
U.S. person > Date* L,

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-9, at www.irs.gov/w9. Information about any future developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted after we release it) will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form
A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your
correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for example, income paid to
you, payments made to you in settlement of payment card and third party network
transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made
to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to
provtde your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester) and, when
applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct.

Note. If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially
similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal lax purposes, you are considered a U.S.
person if you are:

• An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

• A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States,

• An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

• A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701 -7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section
1446 on any foreign partners' share of effectively connected taxable income from
such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received,
the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 8-2013)



CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

FORM CIQ

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

lJ Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Received

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

u Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

/ 5
Name of Officer

This section (item 3 including subparts A, B. C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code Attach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

Yes No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local
governmental entity?

Yes No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entity with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

Yes No

D Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.

ignature of person doing business with the governmental entity I Date

Adopted 06/29/2007



City of Socorro,
Texas

124 S. Horizon Blvd.
Socorro, Texas

79927
Voice: 915-858-2915

Vendor Address:
Nora C. Ellis
LER & Associates, Inc
1515 Hardenay
El Paso, Texas 79903

LER & Associates Legal Fees HR

Purchase Order 6/23/2014
Attention: HUMAN RESOURCES

Billing 124 S. HORIZON BLVD
Address: SOCORRO, TX 79927

Shipping 124 S. HORIZON BLVD
Address: SOCORRO, TX 79927

Shipping
Method:
FOB:

22515

Item Code

G5933

Description

L.egal Fees

Purchase Unit ! Quantity

1.00

Unit Price

$3.000.00

Total

$3,000.00

Purchase Order Total;

TO PURCHASE ITEMS LISTED ON PURCHASE REQUISITION ONL Y

Vendor ID V10230
Vendor Name Nora C. Ellis

$3,000.00

22515
6/23/2014

Item Code

G5933

Item Description

Legal Fees

Special
Instructions

LER & ASS.,.

Purchase
Unit

Quantity

1.00

Unit Price

$3,000.00

Total

$3,000,00

© f? 0
j] JUN 23 ;

V

Requisition Number

22499

BE
OI4

- — -

•

Approved by:

Purchase Order Total:

Date:

$3,000.00



 
DATE: November 12, 2014 
 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: Adriana Rodarte  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE OPTIONS MADE 
AVAILABLE TO CITY EMPLOYEES AND EXERCISE CITY’S OPTION TO 
RENEW HEALTH COVERAGE WITH BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF TEXAS 
RM02, RM43 and RMH1 WITH HSA BANKING FOR A (12) MONTH PERIOD 
PURSUANT TO EXISTING CONTRACT, IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
APPROVAL OF BID PROPOSALS FOR VOLUNTARY DENTAL, VISION, LIFE 
AND VOLUNTARY ACCIDENT, CRITICAL ILLNESS HOSPITAL 
INDEMNITY, GROUP DISABILITY INSURANCE, SECTION 125 PRETAX 
SERVICES FOR FY 2014-2015 FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF 
SOCORRO. 
 
SUMMARY 
 

- A RFP was conducted in 2012 requesting a three (3) year contract with the 
City of Socorro 

- The current vendors are still under that term but the nature of the industry 
allows for rate changes during those three (3) years. 

- Request for Proposals (RFP)was conducted in October of 2014 for medical, 
dental, vision  insurance based on the premium increases 

- The goal of the RFP was to find more competitive alternatives for the 2014-
2015 Group Medical Insurance, HSA Banking Services, Group Dental 
Insurance, Group Term Life Insurance, Voluntary Group Vision Insurance, 
Voluntary Group Accident Insurance, Voluntary Group Critical Illness 
Insurance, and Voluntary Group Hospital Indemnity Insurance, Voluntary 
Group Disability Insurance, Section 125 Pre-Tax Services. 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE  
 

- Administration directed HUB International Insurance Services to obtain 
additional proposals via this RFP process 

- In addition to the aforementioned coverage items, we have also requested 
proposals for the following for consideration by Council: 

- Employee Assistance Program (EAP)  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

 At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1  

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3/ Mayor Pro Tem 
 

Vacant 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 16



- Payroll deducted gym membership (voluntary) 
- City of Socorro budgeted a 15% increase FY 2014-2015 
- HUB International Presentation and Recommendation (please see attached 

documentation)  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
City of Socorro currently funds 100% employee cost for medical, dental, vison, life.  
A 15% increase was budgeted for benefits for FY 2014-2015 
 
Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 05113,05116,05117,05118 / 002,003, 
005,006,007,012,014,015,016,017 
 
Funding Source:  
 
Amount:  
 
Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price)  
 
Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#)  
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
Deny coverage  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Human Resources recommend approving HUB International recommendations for 
Employees health, dental, vision, life and Aflac.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 17













 
 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 20, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: WILLIE NORFLEET JR. 

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE UNAUDITED 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET Vs REVENUES AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014. 

 

SUMMARY 

 

This action approves the comparative unaudited revenue & expenditure report for the 

general fund for the period ending October 31, 2014.  

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

Section 3.12 (E) of the City of Socorro’s Charter states 

 

The City Council shall, at the end of each month, prepare or have prepared under its 

direction, a statement as to financial receipts and disbursements for that particular 

month, and shall have such statement no later than the 25th day of the following month 

and shall have a copy of said statement available in the office of the City Secretary for 

examination and a copy will be made, at a reasonable charge, for those who request 

one. 

 

  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None    

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

The Staff is recommending the approval of this item. 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 18



 































 
 

DATE: 11/12/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action regarding having City Attorney or his designee 

present at all the meetings of commissions for the City of Socorro 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The commissions of the City of Socorro are extremely valuable and they provide us with 

recommendations. We need to make sure that everything is going according to plan and 

that we are following the law in every commission meeting. We currently only have 

attorneys present at the CSC and not in other commissions. We should have our attorneys 

present at all of our meetings.  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

The cost of having attorneys present at our meetings 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 21



ALTERNATIVE 

 

Leave everything as is 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

I recommend that we have attorneys present at all of the meetings that our commissions 

have 

  



 
 

DATE: 11/12/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action regarding reassigning office spaces at the City 

Administration building 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

We currently have an office vacant at our administration building and should have 

more open space since the staff for Congressman Gallego will no longer be using 

another office. This will allow Council to decide who should occupy the open spaces 

and allow the City Manager to provide his recommendation.  

  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 22



ALTERNATIVE 

 

Leave everything as is 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Discuss how the offices in our administration building should be reassigned 



 
 

DATE: 11/12/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action regarding appointing an acting City Manager and 

establishing a chain of command for when City Manager is not in Socorro 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

We currently have no plan for when Mr. Norfleet leaves out of town for whatever 

reason or if something where to happen to him. We need to make sure that a plan is 

set where we know who would be in charge if that happens.  

  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 23



 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Discuss who should be the acting City Manager for when Mr. Norfleet is not here 

and implement a chain of command 



 
 

DATE: 11/12/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action regarding possible donation from the El Paso Electric 

Company 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The El Paso Electric Company has stated that they wish to donate $500 to the City of 

Socorro for the upcoming holiday season. They have stated that the money will be 

applied to whatever City function we deem necessary.   

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Accepting $500 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 24



Leave everything as is 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

I recommend that we use that money for our upcoming Winter Fest event 

  



 
 

DATE: 11/12/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion regarding street selection process 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

We have allocated $700,000 for street repairs in FY 2015 and we have asked PW 

Director Doug Lobdell to provide Council with a list of streets that require paving. 

We should make this a process and have an update on what streets he feels require 

paving so far.  

  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 25



 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Discuss the street selection process 



 
 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 12, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: Rene Rodriguez 

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO ALLOCATE 1.2 MILLION 

DOLLARS FOR FUTURE GRANT PROJECTS TO BE UTILIZED FOR 

MATCHING FUNDS.  

 

SUMMARY 

 

The City of Socorro needs to be proactive and have funds allocated for future grant 

projects.  We need to have shovel ready projects for sidewalks, lights, street overlays as 

well as new streets, driveways, and the expansion of streets.  
 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

By allocating funds, we could gain $5.5 million from grants. The true value of the grants 

will be estimated at $4.3 million if we allocate $1.2 million.  

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

$1.2 million  

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve the allocation of $1.2 million for future grant projects.  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 26




	Blank Page
	Item 6 - CM Report.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 8 - Minutes.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 9 - Boads & Commission.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 13-14 Ord 357.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 17 - Conditional Use.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 26 - Grants.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Item 14 - Arlene Circle.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Item 14 - Arlene Circle.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page



